Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: March 2019

Re: Athletic Director Report March, 2019

All winter sports are officially over and spring sports are underway.

Girls Basketball- The girls finished second at the SRV district tourney. The beat Weiser in the
state playin game to advance to the state tournament. The girls won their first game at state and
lost their next two. The girls finished 4th at state. It was a great year for first year coach, Cam
Long. He did an excellent job this year.

Boys basketball- The boys varsity won their playin game against Payette to get into the district
tourney. They lost to Fruitland and Parma in the district tourney to end their season. The season
had its up and downs for first year head coach, Chris Vines. He learned a lot and | expect the
team to be better next year. They only lost two key players to graduation.

Wrestling- The wrestling team represented Homedale well in both the district and state
tournaments. Sophomore, Joey Egusquiza was state champ. Gage Northrup and Jaegar Rose
both finish 4th at state. They had a great turnout for the season with both boys and girls. Coach
Levinski and his staff did a great job this year with all of the athletes.

Spring Sports- Baseball- 27 kids, Softball- 24 kids, Tennis- 13 kids, Golf- 15 kids, Track- 37 kids.
That is a total of 116 kids out for spring sports.



